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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
SEVENTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, IN
AND FOR BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

CASE NO.: 12-034121 (07)

P&S ASSOCIATES, GENERAL PARTNERSHIP, a
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GENERAL PARTNERSHIP, a Florida limited
partnership; Philip von Kahle as Conservator of P&S
ASSOCIATES, GENERAL PARTNERSHIP, a Florida
limited partnership; and S&P ASSOCIATES, GENERAL
PARTNERSHIP, a Florida limited partnership,
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JANET A. HOOKER CHARITABLE TRUST, a
charitable trust, et al.,

Defendants.

NOTICE OF FILING TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

Plaintiffs, P & S Associates, General Partnership (“P&S”), and S & P Associates,
General Partnership (“S&P”) (collectively and individually referred to as, the “Partnerships”)
and Phillip Von Kahle, as Conservator of P&S and S&P (collectively with the Partnerships, the

“Plaintiffs”), by and through their undersigned counsel, hereby file the Transcript of Hearing on

Z BERGER SINGERMAN

350 EAST LAS OLAS BLVD. | SUITE 1000 | FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33301
£ 954-525-9800 | f: 954-523-2872 | WWW BERGERSINGERMAN.COM




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served via

Electronic Mail upon counsel ideritified below registered to receive electronic notifications this

6! day of October, 2014, upon the following:

e

Ana Hesny, Esq,

T AT T . P g
ah(@assoulineberlowe.com; ena@assoulineberlowe,com

Eric N, Assouline, Esq,

enal@assoulineberlowe.com; ah(@assoulineberlowe.com

Annette M. Urena, Esq.

aurena@dkdr.com; cmackey@dkdr.com; service-amu@@dkdr.com

Daniel W. Matlow, Esq.

droatlow(@danmatlow.com; assistant@danmatlow.com

Debra D. Klingsberg, Esq.

didlingsberg@huntgross.com

Joanne Wilcomes, Esq.

iwilcomes@imccarter.com

Ftan Mark, Esq.

emark@@bergersingerman.com; dri@bergersingerman.com; lvun(@bergersingerman.com

Ryon M, Mccabe, Esg.

rmecabe@mecaberabin.com; e-filing@mccaberabin.com; beth@mccaberabin.com

FEvan H. Frederick, Esq.

elredericki@mecaberabin.com; e-filing@mecaberabin.com

B. Lieberman, Esq.

blieberman{@messana-law.com

Jonathan Thomas Lieber, Esq,

jlicheridobinlaw.com

Mariaelena Gayo-Guitian, Esq.

mguitian@gib-law.com

Barry P. Gruher, Esq.

bgruber@gib-law.com

William G. Salim, Jr., Esq.

waalim@mimsslaw,com

Domenica Frasea, Esq,

dirasca@mayersohnlaw.com; service@mayersohnlaw.com

Joseph P, Klapholz, Esq.

iklap@klapholzpa.com; dml@lklapholzpa.com;

Julian H. Kreeger, Esq.

juliankreeger@email.com

L Andrew S Riceio, Esq.

ena@ussoulineberlowe.com; ah@assoulineberlowe.com

Leonard K, Samuels, Esq.

lsamuelsi@bergersingerman.com; vieon@bergersingerman.com; dri@bergersingerman.com

Marc S Dobin, Esq.

service@dobinlaw.com; mdobin@dobinlaw,com:

Michael C Foster, Esq,

mfoster@dlcdr.com; cmackey@dkdr.com, kdominguez@dkdr.com

Richard T. Woulfe, Esq.

pleadings. RTWabunne[lwoulfe.com: kmmc@bunnellwoulfe.com

£ BERGER SINGERMAN

350 EAST LAS OLAS BLVD. | SUITE 1000 | FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33301
£ 954-525-0000 | f: 954-523-2872 | WWW.BERGERSINGERMAN.COM




s

Louis Reinstein, Esq.

pleading@LIR @bunneilwoulfs.com

Peter Herman, Esq.

PGH®@trippscott.com

Robert J. Hunt, Esq.

bobhunt@huntgross.com; sharon@huntgross.com; eservicef@huntgross.com

Steven D, Weber, Esq.

sweber@mbergersingerman.com; lwebster@bergersingerman.com,, diti@bergersingerman,com

Thomas J. Goodwin, Esq.

tgoodwin@mcearier.com; nwendt@mecarter.com;jwilcomes{@mecarter.com

Thomas L. Abrams, Esq.

tabrams(@tabramslaw.com; feolumbo@tabramslaw.com

‘Thomas M. Messana, Esq.

tmessana@messana-law.com; tmessana@bellsouth.net; mwslawfirm@gmail,.com

Zachary P. Hyman, Esq.

zhyman(@bergersingerman,com;, DRT@bergersingerman.com; clamb@bergersingerman.com

Nadira Joseph

njosephi@moecker.com

D. Patricia Wallace, Esq.

pwallace(@mathewsllp,com: assistant@wimlawfirm.com

Walter J. Mathews, Esq.

wimd@mathewsllp com

Brian S. Pantalco, Esq.

bpantaleo@edwardswild.com

5973253-1

By: _ s/ Leonard K. Samuels
Leonard K. Samuels

ZBERGER SINGERMAN

350 EAST LAS CLAS BLVD. | SUITE 1000 | FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33301
£ 954-525-9900 | f: 954-523-2872 | WWW . BERGERSINGERMAN.COM



SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 HEARTNG TRANSCRIPT

1 ™ THE CIRC%TM%URTFOR% SEC&NVIHETEW m%m CTRCUIT 1 still a reagsonsble return on our time; but, when you
z 2 have this nurber of people involved in litigation,

3 PHILIP J. VON KAHLE, ; CASE NO.:  CACE12034121 3 there's going to ke an occasional problem with

q Plaintiff, ) 4 service,

o _ i 5 MR, HYMAN: Correct.

& ETIOH LID., et al., ; 3 THE COURT: This guy has been a problen sver
! Defendants. % 7 since the problem, service of those, and continues to
4 8 be as we sit here this morning, But he's such a nice
9 TRANSCRTPT OF HEARTNG (f RENFWFD MOTTON FOR SIMVARY 9 fellow, you just got to telerate it.
1 JUDGENT 10 MR, KREEGER: Can you, please, type that
e e e e e e B i wam, 3y,

201 S,E, 6th Street, Ft. Lauderdals, Florida 33301, on
13 Wednesday, September 17, 2014, at 10:05 a.m., pursvant te 13 Okay.
1 e, 14 MR, HYMAN: After we received the motion, we
1y FEEEARPNCES 15 discussed at least postponing proceeding on the
16 @%&YSWM Eeg. 16 default for the time being so that my client can
u El}ﬁﬁge%s \!-’ng %aigtiff 11 further address how he'd like to deal with the issues
14 32&1%':& ff?%?gﬂgﬂggéﬁuite 1000 18 involving Mr. Wallick. We had cffered to via email
1% Julian 1, Kreoger, B, 19 inform the Court of the facts that we're going to
20 SSSEZYJ&SE Defendants James Bruce Judd and 2 postpong it last night so as to eliminate the nesd
2 2665 South Beyshore Drive, Suite 220-14 21 for them to come down; however, they decided that
Miami, Florida 33133

b ezt €. Sheres, Esq, 0 spending time with Your Honor was a worthubile

s m?g' Dofondont: Gregy Wallick 2 endeawor. '

2 ;EEQ E:trtongh{Jl-éﬁg %ﬁ:égiﬁte 470 24 THE OOURT; Okay., If ever there wers

23 . 25 ciramstances that troly demonstrated to these who

1 THE COURT: Okay. I have Mr. Hyman for the 1 review our work down here how the ruiles mist be

2 Plaintiff, 2 applied to achieve the aimed goal, which is as

3 I have Mr, Kreeger for the Judds. 3 effectively, efficiently and within the grounds of
4 And you, sir, are? q doe process resolve complex disputes, That's why we
5 MR, SHERES: I'm Rehert Sheres on hehalf of 5 heve this new rule, It's not so new anymore. It

3 Gregy Wallick, who is one of the Defendants, as well, 3 gives me a lot of latituds,

7 THE COURT: Let's talk about that first. I've 1 So let's think this through, If we don't

8 locked at all this, 8 resolve this service issue and allow this quy to

9 Have you all discussed how you want to resolve 9 defend himself on the merits along with onz or — we
10 that issue? 10 only have cne left now.
11 MR, HYMEN: For the time being, we've agreed 1 MR, HYMAN: Correct, Your Honor,
12 that there is at a minimm a need to have an 12 THE COURT: Because Mr. Herman resolved his
13 evidentiary hearing, At a minimw. ILast night the 13 issues on behalf of his clients.
14 motion was filed, 14 MR, HYMAN: Yes, sir.
15 THE COURT; The first thing you do when you 15 THE COURT:  So we are down to one right now,
16 get that is you go back to your process server. 16 the Judds, and we're going to talk about that moticon
i IR, MMAN: We did. 11 in tine.
18 THE OOURT:  And what does the quy say? 18 But. let's say I don't vacate, I don't quash
19 Because a good, & really experienced process server 19 the service and vacate -— quash the service, that's
20 will write in hand a description of the person that 20 the first step. The next step would be to vacate the
yal he serves. This doesn't happen. n clerk's default, and I'd have to have a hearing on
22 MR, Hi¥AN: 1T realize that. n that. So the idea is ['ve only got a little tine

3 THE COURT:  S¢, you know, I'm getting into the 23 left, That's the probiem, And I'mnot going to let
b7 same situation I have on a couple, but given all the 2 anybody schednle, absent the most extraordinary

5 number of parties we had in all these cases, it's 25 emergent circumstances, which the Judds' schedule
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1 does not, inmy view -~ it's going to have to work 1 supposed to send it back, &nd I don't even know what
2 around this Court's schedule. The amount of 2 the portal issue is. I don't know what, I don't know
3 resources that this Division and this Court has put 3 how effectively that's being handled at all. That's
q into these dispates involving these Madoff lssues has { even taken, I think it's taken out of the hands of

5 been extraordinary, and I will'not allow the rules to 5 pecple and put into the machine Like they had in the
1 be twisted to burden the Cowrt and the remaining B "Terminator” movie. Was is Skynet? Is that what it
7 litigants uwnfairly because of someone's schedule, 1 was called, Skynet? That's what we have in our

B We're going to get to the bottom of the issues with 8 courts now, we have Skynet.

y Mr. and Mrs. Judd and get this date set todzy. And y MR. SHERES: Scary times.

10 which 1s sorething, by the way, that you and Mr. 10 THE COURT: Scary times,

1 DuBosar must be aware of that I am not going to wait 1 I mean, 1if you can hack into Home Depot, if

12 three or four months. T can't wait four menths, I'm 12 you can hack into Target, how could you not easily

13 net. going to walt three months because that puts us 13 hack into the court system? You got to ke kidding

14 near the end of Decenber, and I'm done. So right now k] me, The door mist be wide open, You just got to

15 we're still going to do this in Octoher, I might 15 find the docr.

16 even be willing to move off to Noverber, T'1 work 16 MR. KREEGER: Your Honor, you know that in

17 with the schedules within limits, Iar T may end up 17 Bush versus Gore, the Florida Suprere Court computer
18 hearing argquents and deciding issues that will have 18 was compromised.

13 a direct bearing on your client's position, so you 19 THE COURT: I don't even want to think about
2 may, if you're still in the case, even though you may 20 that.

21 decide we're not ready to try this issue, there are 21 MR, KREFGFR: T withdraw that comment.

n certain legal decisions that will be made that will 2 THE OOURT: Alright, here's the thing, What
23 quide your czse most Likely. 23 I'm asking you to do is to file an alternative motion
it MR, SHERES: Certainly, Your Honor, 11 to set aside the clerk's default with whatever

25 THE COURT: T don't know, have you learned 25 grovnds — T mean, if Wallick is saying under cath

1 what's going on here over the last God knows how 1 the first he heard ahout this is when this notice

2 long? 2 cane from Berger Singerman thet they're mowing for

3 MR, SHERES: T haven't, Your Homor. Our 3 final judgment, thet's the first he's heard of it,

4 client only found out about this case a week or two 4 so, T mean, one of the issuss is going to be was

5 ayo or whenever he received a copy, the first 5 there somebody else at the house that day thers

b docment he ever received was — 6 besides him that could have accepted service, and is
7 THE COURT:  You were retained when? 7 it a faulty return of service. Amyway, that

B MR, SERES: I think - I'1) have to check. B evidentiary hearing has got to get done pretty ouick.
9 THE (OURT: Becavse the papers Just cawe in 9 MR, SHERES: And, Your Honor, ve already filed
1 yesterday. t| our motions to quash service and vacate default,
1 MR. SHERES: Right, exactly. I think in 1 THE COURT: I know. I'we scen it
12 Septemter, 12 MR, SHERES: With swpporting affidavits.
13 THE COURT:  Alright, here's the point, 13 THE OOURT: T saw it. T read it. That's why
1 MR, SHERES: I don't know the exact date b we're talking about it.
15 because Mr, DuBosar — 15 MR, SHERES: Okay, but we filed a response, as
16 THE (OURT: You need to educate yourself, too. 16 well,

17 A lot has transpired. And pert of that is not your 1 THE COURT: Right. From what I saw, an

18 default. First of all, they waited a year to move 18 evidentiary hearing is required. So, if you can't

19 for the clerk's default, A year. And I've zlways 1% resclve the issue in some other fashion, befors von
2 had a preblen with our procedure, which is a clerk's 20 leawe I'm going to give you dates; that's when we're
il default is rot sent to the defaulted defendant. Hey, 21 going to do it; and T*1L want you to check with your
b Just so you know, because you didn't answer a default 22 clients; and this is an issue. And so we'll leave it
23 vas entered, The only way you find cut is if you 23 ak that.

24 actually try to file samething, The clerk is b Right now your metion is you're withdrawing

supposed to, but doesn't always, because it's human, 25 it for now to be reset.

25
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Yours will be set for an evidentiary hearing,

1 1 until Monday to make a decision as to whether you

2 and T'1). give you dates. 2 need a hearing or not. If by Monday, you have not

3 MR, SHERES: Ckay. 3 said, ™ie don't need one, " that means you ave setting

4 THE COURT: Bow you. Took, let's talk ahout 4 ong, You'll need to reserve time no later than the

5 your discovery preblem first, At this point, what do 5 week of the 13th of Octoher.

6 you need that you've requested that you don't have? b MR, SHERES: Chay.

1 MR. RREEGER: May I — 7 THE OOURT: So that's it right now.

8 THE COURT: I read what you wrote. I'm asking b MR, KREEGER: May IV

9 you a direct question. 9 THE COURT:  And then I'11 turn to the two of
10 MR. KREEGER: I'm not avoiding the question. 10 you,

1 THE COURT: This is not a qood start then, 1 You're excused unless you wart to remain.

12 MR. RREEGER: Okay. Because there's a 12 Tt's wp to you. Do you want to heat what's going on?
13 different matter that I think the Court, if I can 13 MR, SHERES: You know what, as much as I den't
14 talk about it — 1 know if T want to leave, If it's going impact my

15 THE COURT: wWhat is that? 15 case, I'm going to get some insight into the case, I
14 MR. KREEGER: I'd like to be aware of. 16 might.

17 THE COURT:  Have you discussed this with 17 THE COURT: Well, I doubt it, hut okay.

18 opposing counsel ? 18 MR, HMEN: The one thing T can tell you is

19 MR, KREEGER; Well, opposing counsel is aware 19 that all of the relevant pleadings in this matter are
20 of it. . 20 on the Conservator's website at

n THE QOURT! Did you tell him —- is this ina pal v, Eloridaconservator. com, which will give you

22 motion that's set for this morning? 22 enough to educate yourself about the case.

23 VR, FREEER: MNo, no, no, no. 23 THE COURT: Also, there are some pecple that
2! THE COURT:  Did you talk to — because he's 24 were very involved, There were a mumber of

25 still learning; of course, so are you, and so an I, 25 defendants, several different groups of the Holy "

1 but he's really still learning. So the way it's 1 Ghost Churchies, the Uching, who Bob Uchin is the head

2 stpposed to work 1s, if there's something net ina 2 of the Dental Department at Nova Southeastern; Rick

3 motion that you wish to address at all, mch less 3 Woulfe and Joel Reinstein's son, Louis, represented

4 right off the bat, you talk to hin, "Do you have a i them. So the issues, the fundamental issues have

5 problem with that?” And if he does, then we put it 5 been vetted by some really good lawgers, M. Kreeger

1 off to the side until T hear whatever it is that must 6 also has spent & lot of time with those, and right

7 be compelling. 7 now he's the lone man standing. The rest have

8 So I think what 1'1) do is this — thank you 8 resolved them, which is fine,

9 for this opportunity — I'm going to go get dates for 9 There are significant issues that I've entered
10 the Wallick motion to quash servies, and that will 18 a sunrrary Judoment order on, where I laid out what I
il give you an opportunity, because I'm going to step 1 _thoght: the factual issues were. That order would be
12 out, that will give you a chance to talk to Mr. Hywan 12 really essential reading. So mostly what hes
13 about. what you want to tell me, if you really want to 13 occurred is in each instance somehody has made an
14 do that, 14 economic decision, a risk/reward analysis, which is
15 MR, KBERGER: Well, I would like to because I 15 what. we're talking about, strictly morey,

16 think the Court would like to know, if I can discoss 16 S0, fundamentally, with your case —

17 it. 17 MR, SHERES. I apologize. I am going to
18 THE COURT: Well, if you settled the case, 18 leave because I don't want to charge my client if
19 the answer is yes. Other than that, vou need to talk 19 it's just discovery issues between the two.

20 to Mr. Byman first. ) )| THE COURT: Ckay. Thank you. Have a good
21 MR. KRREGER: Let me talk to him first. 21 day. '
22 THE QORURT:  Good, 22 MR, SHERES: Thank you.

23 {CFF THE RECORD FROM 10:17 A.M. T 10:22 AM.) 23 MR, HYMEN: And, please, we'te always

2 THE OOWRT: T have a Lot of time heth in the 24 availahle,

25 week of October 6th and October 13th, I'11 give you 25 MR, SHERES: Mbsolutely. We'll see what

10

12
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1 happens. Have a wonderful day. 1 the mediation but things that came afterwards, T

2 THE COURT: Thank you. My best to Mr. 2 think there's a possibility thet the case can be

3 DoBosar. 3 resolved, and we don't need to bother the Court any

{ MR, SHERES: Absolutely. 1 further. The question is —

5 THE COURT:  So this counterclain that you've 5 THE COURT: Do you have an objection to my

§ raised, now you've amend it, Technically, the motion § listening to what he's saying?

7 to diseiss isn't set for today, but I'm looking at 1 MR. HRM: I don't have any chjection so long
8 this realistically, If your client lost money, then 8 as I can respond.

4 your client would be damaged by whatever wrongdoing 9 THE COURT: Alright. Okay, we're going to do
10 might be alleged against the former controlling 10 this nice and easy, Right?
1 person of the Plaintiff, But my understanding of the 11 MR. SHERES: Absolutely Your Honor.
12 wndisputed facts are that, regardless of this issue 1 THE QOURT:  Right?
13 of whether James Judd is or is not on the accomt, 13 MR. KREEGER: Fine,
it} and regardless of the issue of what partrership 1 THE, COURT:  I'm listening.
15 agreenents, if any, control this particular claim, 15 MR. KREEGER: Without getting irto mabers —
16 those are opan lssves, wiich, by the way, campletely 16 THE COURT:  Alright.
17 defeat sumnary jucoment. You keep renswing it. Tt's 1 MR. FREEGER — because the mmbers were
1% a waste of time, Honsstly, I really like you, and 18 discussed during mediation —
19 you're smart, but it wastes your time and mine and 19 THE CCURT:  Right,
2 theirs when you do that hecause there are material 20 MR, KREEGER: And I'm not asking to o it,
2 factual issues in dispute with regard to these claims 2 okay?
2 and defenses, It's not ripe for sumary judgment. 22 The mediation was adjourned for us to give a
23 But, if the facts really are undisputed that whosver 73 financial statement, and the ground rules were we
b7} is the account holder, this accomt was a net winner, 2 would send the financial statemert signed by both
25 that is it recelved back more then it invested, than s 25 husband and wife. "
1 it deposited, it really wasn't invested, they 1 THE COURT: I think this was mentioned to you
2 received more back than they gave, then the only 2 and Herman's clients, as well, and Hemman ended up ‘
3 issues are all those that we've detailed. There are 1 settling,

4 statute of limitations issues., There are issues with 4 MR. KREEGER: Well, I con't know the details,
5 regard to what are the partnership agreements. There 5 THE COURT: I have no idea what the nimbers

6 are many issues but not an issue of monetary damage 6 are, I don't koow what the numbers are in any of the
1 to your cliert. You're saying you want the return of 1 recent settlements actually.

8 your investrent, That's the relief that you seek in 8 MR, KREEGFR: 1I'mnot asking the Court to

9 your countexclaim, but I think the undisputed facts 9 focus on the mmbers.
10 are your client not only received back their 10 THE QWURT:  Thanks, appreciate that,
1 investment but a pesitive retumn on their investment. li I'n listening, go ahead.
12 50 I don't widerstand what we're doing. But, if 12 MR. KREEGFR: So, at any rate, they emailed us
13 there's discovery you need to defend on what the 13 a financial statement that they wanted, a very long
14 issues are, that is: whose account is it; were von 14 financial statement. To my recollection, it's
15 really in it; how nuch did you really net win; where 15 probably over 30 pages. We not only sent them that,
16 were the winnings comdng from how far back can you 16 plus tax retuns, okay? And then they were to
17 reach? T don't understand hecause it's extremely 17 evaluate it to see that that represented what we had
18 wasteful of time what we're doing with these claims 18 told them at mediation.
13 given all these circumstances, I mean I wart to work 19 THE OOURT:  Okay.
20 with your client on his schedule; I want to make sure n MR. KREEGER: The response I got was that Mr,
21 you have the documents you need; but I don't know 2 Weber — and; by the way, Mr. Hyman sent me an email
n what. else we're doing really, 22 before they ot it saying that he understcod that
23 MR, FREEGER: T would like to acdress that, 23 there was a tentative settlement,
24 but, okay, if I can talk to the Court without 24 THE OCURT: Alright, just one second. Just
25 25 one second. I'mnet comfortable,

disclosing certain mefters that were discussed during
14

18
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i MR, KREEGER: Okay, then let me — 1 Director of the Iszael Symphony is mot a U.S. notary,
2 THE COURT:  1'11 tell you what, but I could 2 And when you walked in, and I wes saying to him, "Are
3 become comfertable. It sownds like you wart me to 3 you telling me that you want him to fly to the U.S.

4 help take over mediating your settlement. You're not q and become & notary —

5 telling me, you're net asking me to enforce § THE CCURT:  Stop.

6 something; and T don't know what they received and 6 What's going on, Mr. Hyman?

1 what their response was, If you're telling me you 7 MR, HOEN: It's not my decision as to whether
8 want me to help you settle the case, that puts me in 8 or mob the sywphony conductor witnessing —-

9 a really tough spet because I'm — 8 THE COURT: No, that's not the point. First

10 MR. KREEGER: I'm not asking you — 1 of all, they're not required to do this at all.

n THE COURT:  Alright, then I'1l try to keep an 11 MR, HYMEN: No.

12 apen mind as we move forward, I'm working real hard 12 THE COURT: Mo, no, I'm troubled by this

i3 at it, 13 because this is taking up a lot of my ting; and, you

14 MR. KREEGER: Alright. et me sez if I can 14 kniow, T appoint Von Kahle, and then I say, "Okay,

15 deal with — 15 this law firm is appointed because I wank," and for

16 THE COURT:  Yon understand why I'd he 16 the most part, he worked out a lot of stuff, but

ik voncerned about the directien in which you're heading 17 right now, if the only question is whether vou can

18 with the staterents you made, right? 18 rely upon that financial affidavit in deciding how

19 MR, RREEGER: I'mnot sure, hut I'll try to |19 and under what tems to settle the case, and refusing

i) avold what I think you're talking about. 20 to do that because you den't like the fom of his

n THE COURT:  Chay, fine. n signature makes no sense to me at all. Zerc,

) - You wanted then to see your financial picture, 2 MR. HYMAN: Your Honor, the facts are slightly

23 which is what they requested, and they didn't respond 23 differant.

P! the way you liked. pL THE COURT: How are they?

25 MR, KREEGER: Mo, no, no. Mot for that . 25 MR, HMBN: Originally, they sent us on Lo
1 reason, though. 1 Septenber 5th, a copy of this fom without Mr. Judd's
Z THE COURT: Alright, continve. 2 signature appesring here. We asked for Mr. Judd to
3 MR. KREEGER: Wow Mr. Weber does not belisve 3 send us one. They sent us the same form, notarized
4 that James Judd's signature was James Judd's § the same day with the same notary signature by Me.

5 signature. 5 Judd and expected us to accept that. We asked him to
1 THE COURT: Ch, okay. 6 re-execute it, This morning we just received this,

7 MR, RREEGER: And s0 what I did to try to deal 7 I'11 go back to Mr. Von Kahle, see if it's

8 with that is James Judd is presently in Israel, and I 8 sufficient, and I'11 let Mr. Von Kahle, who's the

9 had him go hefore the General Director of the Israsl 9 client, decids what he would like to do, It's not my

10 Symphony yesterday, and he resigned the two signature 10 place to decide what he deems deficient without

11 pages; and he faxed them tome, In Israel, they are 11 discussing it with him.

12 seven hours ahead of us, 12 THE COURT: Fine,

13 THE COURT:  Yes, I'we heen, 13 MR, KMAN; Anc in the interim, we assuned

14 M. KREEGER: And so ['ve given Mr. Hywen the 14 that we would have to procesd as though we were qoing

15 faxed, I mean emailed re-signed, witnessed by the 15 to trial.

16 General Director — 16 THE COURT: Well, if you just received that

17 THE COURT:  When did you do that? 17 this morning, wfortunately, those two are going to

18 MR. KREFGER: This morning because I just got 18 have to go forward, vt I would ask that, if the anly

19 this. 19 issue is whether or not that's a fair statewent of

a0 THE COURT: Ckay, Well, that's grest. 5o 20 their financial picture to help you decide how, if at

21 meybe you'll call me later today or tomorrow and tell 21 all — I'm not telling you you have to settle

22 e you've worked it out. Why ave you telling me 22 anything, but T just want to get this dore.

23 this? 23 MR, HYMAN: Your Honor, we've settled with 36

Pl MR. KRERGFR: Because he was telling me just 24 defendants.

25 now that he doesn't accept that because the General 25 THE COURT: I know that.,

18
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1 VR, HMRN: We've had no discovery Issues with 1 partnership. My clients were given, under penalty of
2 35 of the defendants, or with those 36 defendants. 2 perjury, K-1s, They paid taxes hased upon the k-1s

3 It's only Mr. Kreeger. 3 that they were given.

4 THE COURT:  Thank yon. So you've brought this 4 THE COURT:  Yes, but they're tax implications
5 to my attention, Mr, Hyman is going to take this 5 for everybody, Tax implications for everybody.

3 back to Von Kahle today, and I wish you luck in your b MR, KREBGER: I don't know what the others are
1 settlement endeavors, 1 because they won't tell me,

8 Vow, lock, this counterclaiw, if you're g THE COURT: Well, first of all, these are —

9 sitting here and telling me that you can in good y whether or not these are actval losses suffered,

10 faith allege that your client has suffered a monetary 10 they're also potential defenses. The question is,

1 loss with regard to the funds deposited in the 11 fundamentally, because this is ot the first time

12 subject account, and that there's been actual 12 courts have locked at Ponzi schemes and how to

13 damages, as cpposed to matters you raised keing in 13 resolve the various issues among people who blindly
1 the meture of a defense, I camnot allow these 1 ot knowing, and that's right now, 1'd assume,

15 pleading tactics to continue hecause my understanding 15 wndisputed fact, that nobody knew, none of the net

16 is that, and this is after a forensic effort on the 16 winners or net losers actually knew that this wasn't,
n part of the Conservator and the experts they've 17 that the Madoff, ultimetely, what these, that these
18 retained, they spent & lot of time and money on this, 18 partnerships we're investing in would appear to be

19 analyzing a lot of accounts over a leng perioed of 19 one of the most safest, securest investment, Madoff,
20 time. They have concluded that your client, whether 20 the former head of a major investment house,

2 it's Mr, and Mrs, Judd or just Mrs. Judd, received 21 In any event, I do not see any precedent for
22 back more than they deposited. Is that a disputed 2 the notion that a net winner in a case imwolving how
23 faot? pX] to resolve internal partnership claims, net winners
29 MR. KREEGER: Well, it's disputed if their 24 versus net losers, that net winners have an

25 positien, which is that we have to give back " 25 affirmative damage claim. I've never seen it. ”
1 everything we got 1 MR, FRERGER: Well, I can't tell you what

2 THE COURT:  Ewerything you got. 2 you've seen or ot seen.

3 MR. FREEGER: The 580,000 that we were told — 3 THE COURT:  Well, you have to show me one.

1 THE COURT:  Alright, just ons second. I will 4 MR, KREBER: And I can tell you that, when

5 never allow that claim fo stand. If you're saying 5 T've propounded discovery, they've been very evasive;
6 that & net wimer paying back their winnings so that 6 that as late as 6:08 p.m. last night, they first sent
1 everybody zeroes out, and a Ponzi scheme results in 7 me a response to the Second Request For Adrissions

8 now everyone having a claim against everybody else § and Second Interrogatories that were served on May

9 because nobody earned any money on their money, that y 23rd, three and a half months ago; and they gave me
10 claim dogsn't exist, That's the logical extension of 10 at 6:08 p.n. last night the First Response to the
11 your position, Your position is that everybody can 11 Third Request. for Production that was served over two
12 ste everybody because nobody wade any money on their 12 months ago. They haven't produced all the dociments
13 deposits. 13 that I've asked.
1 MR. KREFGER: That's not — 14 THE COURT: That was my first question to you.
15 THE COURT: Yes. I'm sorry, Mr. Kresger, 1 15 fhat do you nead that you don't have that you would
16 don't see it, What I do see it is, respectfully, I 16 like to have?
17 don't know on what retainer basis you are with the Iy MR, KREEGER: I haven't had a chance to look
18 Judds, whether you're doing this as a friendship, 18 ab what they sent me vesterday at 6:00 o'clock,
18 whether it's pro bono, bt T can tell you that it's 1% THE COURT: Response to that,
20 utilizing extraordinary resources. The cost 20 MR. HYOMAN: Your Honor, we've given him a full
2 involved, the tine involved doesn't make sense 2 day to ingpect the partnership's books and records,
22 because a net winner cammot, has no affimative claim 22 We've given hin the tax retums,
23 for damages hecause they've suffered no loss, 3 THE COURT: Mo, my question is why did you

u MR, FRERGER: The Plaintiffs in this case were 2 walt util last night to fax him additional

25 25 document.s?

described as the sucoessor menaging partrers of this
22
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1 MR, HYMAN: Because we had previeusly — what 1 telling me he's net going to be appearing at trial?

2 we had provided was Responses to Interrogatories and 2 MR, KREEGER: I don't think he will be, Your

3 Requests for Aduissions. Previously, as part of the 3 Honor, I'Ll think he'll be in Furope or Asia,

4 settlement discussicns, we had agreed that, if we 4 THE COURT:  Has be been deposed yet?

5 weren't going to settle, that he would give us a 5 MR, KREEGER: No.

b reasonable tire to respond once we made the decision b THE CCURT: Well, that's a problem. That's a
7 as to whether or not we would settle, Given the 7 preblem, Because part of, one of the critical

8 facts that we weren't sure whether or not we were 8 factual issues that you've chosen to raise is that

y going to settle or not, we propounded responses to 9 he's net a part of the account, even though his name
16 the interrogatories and discovery. 18 is on the account, and there are some documents with
n MR. FREFGFR: May I respond to that? The 1 his signature on it, one in the year 2000 that I've
12 reason I'd like to respond to that — 12 S8EM.
13 THE CXRT: No, 13 MR. KREEGER: [ beg your pardon, you have not
14 (ne of the reasons that I've been so grateful it seen anything with his signature.

15 that I was able to move into this, in my view, higher 15 THE OOURT: 1t looked like it to me,

16 level of work than civil is because, if I had 1% MR. KREEGER: I'm sorry, hut that's —

17 continued to serve in a General or Civil Division, I 11 THE CXRT: I'm mot godng to let that happen.
18 don't know that I would have still be sitting hera 18 I'mnot going to let that happen, Mr. Kreeger. He
15 because what's happensd right now happens routinely 19 needs to be here for the trial, I'we rescheduled
20 among the typical tort or smaller commercial dispute, 2 hearings; I've reschedvled mediations for himy I've
21 which is last minute responses to discovery, the 2 reschedvled for him. Don't get me started with that.
2 other side not getting a chance to look at it, which 2 MR. KREEGER: Your Honor, I'mnot trying to --
23 results in a waste of everybody's time, because I 23 THE COURT: He's not the President of the
2 really don't want to sit here for the next hour 24 United States.
25 sifting through what, you den't know whether, what ’s 25 You tell me, Because I could set this in -
1 you've put. 1 QOctcker.

2 I reed te know from you what you need. that you 2 MR. KREEGER: If you want to set it in

3 don't. have; and I understand now you can't tell me 3 Octcker, he will not ke here, hut we'll go to trial

q that. T think you have gond reason to say that. So, 4 without him if you set it.

5 iy the delay, I'm not going to get into that, 5 THE COURT: I can tell you I'm going to have a
6 So what I'd ask that you do 1s, just as I said 6 hard time with some of his defenses if he can't find
7 to counsel for Mr, Wallick, if by Monday you've not 1 it within his schedule for three months to be present
] resolved your discovery problems with the Plaintiff, g te testify on material issues.

9 and there's still things you need that you don't 9 Is he available to be deposed here?
10 have, then you contact my office, and I have lots of 10 MR, KREEGER: I'1l find out when the one day,
11 hearing time availshle right away, which is a pain 1 he may he here one day, but I also then, I nokiced
12 because you, mlike them, they're downtown here, you 1 Mr. Yon Kahle for the 2%th of September. They tell
13 schlep from Miami, but some of that is yowr own doing 13 e he 1s not available. I'd like to depose him
14 because it's bean & heavily, a lot of motions, a lot 14 first.
15 of anendments, pleadings, Tt's a bit much. In any 15 MR, HYMAN: If I may, We don't understand why
16 event, right now I'm geing to reset your motien to 16 there is a need to depose M, Von Kahle,
¥ conpel, but we're geing to set dates for this trial. 17 Would you mind explaining?
18 Now, tell me when your client is available 18 THE QOURT: WNo. That's —
19 for trial in Fovenber, 19 MR, HYMBN: Sorry, sorry.
20 MR, RREEGER: Well, I think that Valerie Judd 20 THE COURT:  That's, you know, I don't --
21 will be available virtually anytime the court sets in 21 MR, HYMAN: Ve believe, Your Honor, and we'll
2 Hovanber, ' 2 be filing a motion for protective order as to that
23 T would ask from a personal standpoint that it 3 issue, if necessary.
2 not ke on Moverber — 24 THE QOURT: T got to tell you, Zack, I'm not
25 25 really happy the way you're litigating this either,

THE COURT: HNo. Mr, Judd is a party. Are you
26
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1 Off the record, 1 recollection is the primary thing he was looking for
2 (OFF THE RECORD. ) 2 in these papers was audits. That's what you were
3 THE COURT: Back on the record. 3 locking for, andits. So, I don't know what you're
4 MR, KREEGER: Your Henor — g looking for. I'm just saying is, if there is
5 THE COURT: T can tell you something else, 5 something that he still doesn't have that reasonably
& I'm reaching a tolerance level that is dangerous on § would be discoverabla under the rule, that you,
] this issue because it's going to get expensive for 7 ingtead of having him come back up here, unless it
8 somehody if some sanity doesn't take place. Your 8 takes too mich time and too much money, just get the
9 client, celebrity or not — T mean, I've had a lot of 5 documents to him.  If there's a legitimste hesf,
10 celebrities over the years; and thers are same judges 10 you'll let me know on Monday, and I'11 hear it as
11 that don't have 4 problem with pulling a foothall 1 scon as you can have it ready because I've got plenty
12 player away from his tesm, at all. 12 of hearing tine,
13 So, I might be satisfied with a video 13 MR. KREEGFR: May I give you a List on Monday,
1 deposition for trial purposes. If you can show ne by it if they don't degree that they're accepting Mr,
15 affidavit that this man is not going to be in Browsrd 15 Judd's signature?
16 County, Florida at all doring this trial period, 16 THE COURT: I may do it by phone. If you can,
11 because this was supposed to be done in Septenber, 17 becausz sametimes, you know, it's a little wordy what
18 but I moved it to October, November, Decarber. At no 18 you write somstimes on this stuff,
19 time did T get anything from yon saying, "My client, 19 MR, YREEER: Your Honor, way I? You're
20 James Judd, who denies being on this accowt, that 20 accusing me of being wordy when their Third Amended
yal "It's not my account,™ "It's ny wife's accownt,” is 21 Complaint with exhibits is over 300 pages, and I
22 not available to be deposed or testify for basically 22 don't think T filed anything over seven pages in this
2 four menths, 23 case?
2 MR. KREEGFR: ‘Your Honor, may I respond? 2 THE QOURT:  I'm talking about your discovery,
25 THE ODURT:  You know what, I don't know, 25 pA] I1t's usually a history lesson. Every time T get a a
1 MR, KREEGER: There are a couple of things I'd 1 discovery motion, you rencw it.
2 like to say. I'm not asking you to rule on it. I'd 2 Both sides, by the way, are wordy, both sides,
3 Just like to comment. 3 not just you.
§ There was one thing that I filed that said 1 Here's the point. If you can't resolve the
5 that we were nct asking the cowrt to continue the 5 prchlem, and you have a very distinet list of things,
6 trial, This was when you were — f we might ke able to do it over the phone.
i THE CCURT: That's because your man doesn't 1 MR, KREEGER: 1'11 send you that,
B intend to appear, agein, nor is he available to be 8 THE COURT: Alright. The goal is that won't
9 deposed. 9 be necessary. That's the goal. That's the geal.
10 MR, FREEGER: Wo. I said I wag not asking the 10 Anything else?
11 Court to move the case back from when you had set it 11 MR, KREFGFR: I've also bought a new car so it
12 because he wasn't going to he able to be here, so 1 12 wiouldn't hreak down between Miami and here.
13 wasn't asking for a contimvance, nutber one, 13 THE COURT: 1'm sure you'll enjoy that,
14 Number two is, more importantly, I went to the 14 MR, BREFGER: And I will tell the Cowrt that T
15 office of the Conservator the day hefore mediation, 15 brought. an accomtant. &t my expense to look ab
16 I brought. with me a Philip Schecter, of Sherry 16 documents. Maybe they will look at what we've given
17 Bekaert, LIC, 11 them and realize that we've done what we said we
18 THE CQURE: T read that, And I will say this, 18 vould do, and the case will get resolved.
1B 50 we have some quidance here, 1s there anything he 1% THE COURT:  Alright, so I'm going to give you
20 still doesn't have? I'm hoping that, unless your 2 different dates, and you're going to need to get back
pal client is prepared to sign an affidavit saying this 21 to me by Monday on these dates, on Monday, or I'm
by, is cost prohibitive, it would take us X nuber of 2 going to set it. Because Suzie reached out to yon
3 hours to locate these decuments; and we'll make them 23 and didn't get anything back,
| available again in the cffice for him, and we'll show H October 20 through 23 is open,
25 him vhere the files are; they're in there. But my 25 MR. KREEGER: October 23rd is a date I can do,
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1 THE (OURT: I'm just giving you these dates 1 not a sitvation widque to your client. In fact,

2 right now. You have to confer with your clients; and 2 there may be taxes owed on the funds that are

3 there's also the isgue of readiness, 3 received by the people vho get distributions, Tax

4 Octaber 30 and 31. 4 consequences are not dameges in these casss, I've

5 Are you going to write these dates down? 5 never seen one, They're net.

6 MR. HYMEN: VYes, I am 3 But some of the issues you raise in your

1 MR, KREEGER: That's not a good date for me. 1 counterclaim may be defensive in nature. So, how can
8 THE OXRT: I'm rot asking you that, so I'm 8 you vltimately plead a cause of action, any action —
4 not. listening to you when you tell me that, 9 of course, the Conservator here 1s now standing in

10 Noverber 5 through 7, This is what happens 10 the shoes of the partnership strictly to try to

1 when other people settle. 1 balance out the accounts of all those who wmittingly
12 Andi Bovember 12 through 14, 12 participated in what we now know is a Ponzi scheme.
13 So, T got to tell you, if this Lssue ever got 13 If the Issue is that the Conservator's right to

14 locked at by some higher court about, as far as it recover funds also subjects the Conservator to an

13 whether a court abuses discretion or not, I don't 15 affirmative damege claim because someone had adverse
16 know too many circuit court judges who get to do what 16 tax consecuences because now they have, then thers

17 I do to give vou all those cptions over all the 17 will never be any ability by any conservator or any
18 period of time we've been working and says, "I can't 18 receiver or any court te ultimately do ecuity; that
13 be there. I can't be there." 19 is, appropriately balance out accounts of persons who
20 S0 I've given you marching orders. 20 unknowingly irwested in a Ponzi scheme. I don't see
pal WR. KREEGER: I'll give you the dates that I 21 this happening. So it's dismissed with prefudice.

2 can do, 22 With prejudice.

23 THE QOURT:  Because it's not going to be ready 23 MR, FREEGER: Is that your ruling today?
bl any earlier. You're still seeking discovery. You 24 THE COURT: Yes, yes., Because I've had enough
25 still have pleadings. . 25 hearings on motions, I've had enough hearings on .
1 I'm returning now to -- your Renewed Motion 1 pleadings. I think it's an abuse of the amendment

2 for Sumery Judment is facially deficient. 2 privilege. That's my finding, .

3 MR, FREEGER: I'm not arguing that now. 3 MR. KREEGER: Your Honor, may I ask you a

4 THE OXURT: Mo, mo. Don't sef it for hearing 4 hypethetical question?

5 because I'm going to deny it, It's denied. Tt's 5 THE COURT: I don't know. We'll see.

6 facially deficient, On its face, it reflects there 6 MR. KREEGER: What if —- T apologize,

1 are disputed issues of fact. You challenge in your 1 THE COURT: That's alright,

8 motion the welght of their evidence, You take 2 look 8 MR. KREEGER: It's suppesed to be off.

9 at, well, these are the only documents they have so 9 THE COURT: If it was @ new 6 Plug, you'd be
10 they can't prove it. But, I'm sorry, even on the 10 in trowble, But it's not.
1 face of the docments, they raise questions of fact 1 I have one just like it so you're okay.
12 with regard to in whose name the accounts are on. So 12 It's wbelievable this naw technology. It's
13 T hawe to try the case. T'm not going to grant a 13 Just wivelievable,
1 smary judgrent on this case because it's besn fully It Go ahead. Go ahead.
15 briefed already, nothing new, 15 MR. KREEGER: What if it turned out, for the
16 And n this comterclaim issue, because you 1% sake of the aryuent, that the first indication and
1 need to have the pleadings closed so you know what ' 17 the first time there was a Ponel scheme was in 2007,
18 you're trying, I'm glving you dates, hut the 18 Wouldn't that affect monies that were received prior
1% pleadings are still open. T have flexibility under 19 to 20072
20 the rules, but let's not be absurd. I'm repeating 20 THE OOURT:  Those are issues that are
n himself. T'm asking you this cquestion, because your bl squarely, sguarely in the pleadings as framed without
2 angwer was, well, if you take a look at the fact that 22 an affirmative cownterclaiin, Talking about a statute
23 we did not neke & return on our investment, or we may px| of limitations issue?

bl have to amend out tax returns for certain vears, or 24 MR. KRFEGER: You're saying it’s a statute of
25 there may be some, that's tre of everybody, That's 25 limitations issue. I'm suggesting, I'm asking
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1 whether it's also a damage issue. I've asked when 1 work in New York to prosecute the case here, That's
2 they first knew about it. They've refused to give me 2 to your client's henefit.
3 thet information, 3 MR. KREEGER: And it also shonld reduce the
4 THE QOURT:  Tiho is they? 4 anount of the claim against my client.
5 MR, KREEGER: (Indiczting). 5 THE COURT: WMo, sir. It's separate, No, I
6 THE COURT: Excuse me, they represent the 6 disagree,
1 Congervator. They don't vepresent Jacobs. They 1 MR, KREEGER: I understand that.
8 don't represent Sullivan. They don't represent 8 THE COURT: Okay,
9 Mergaret Smith. If you are somehow sesking o raise 9 MR. KREEGER: But, also —
10 an affirmtive claim against — but, you see, that 10 THE COURT: Mo. We're done, Mr. Kreeger.
u claim was mede, which I think you're missing, and I 1l We're done.  You're Renewed Motion for Sumary
12 think your client, I don't know, may be missing the 12 Judgrent is denied with prejudice, The Motion to
13 boat, as well, there is 2 separate lawsuit on behalf i1 Digniss the Second Amended Counterclaim —
14 of the partrerships, including vour clients, for the i MR, HYMAN: Yes, Your Honor.
15 losses suffered in the Ponzi scheme. I'm spending a i5 THE COURT: - i granted with prejudice,
16 lot of time on thet. The case against Jacah, of 16 Excuse me, Don't do that. Because I'm really
1 Bienes and of — 1 done.
18 MR. HOEN: Avellino, 18 I've given you dates. I'm going to go over
19 THE COURT:  Avellino, 19 them; and if T don't hear from you by Monday with a
20 MR, HOMEN: And Sullivan. 20 date, I'mgoing to set it, October 20 to 23.
n THE COURT: And Sullivan. Although, they 21 Octcher 30 and 31, Nevember 5 through 7, November
2 resolved with Sullivan. Sullivan they settled with, 22 12 through 14,
23 That is on behalf of zll those who invested, 23 If yon have not resolved your discovery
4 including your clients, to recower the money for any 2 dispute by Monday, you'll let me know on Monday or
25 fraud comitted by the partnerships. You see, you're ™ 25 approximately as well what discovery you still need, 4
1 going nowhere with that because whatever losses have 1 and [ will attempt to conduct a phone hearing on
2 been suffered by the partnerships as a result of 2 that.
3 those who preceded the Conservator, this is the 3 Anything further from you?
4 Conservator's claim on behalf of the partnerships 4 MR, HYMEN: We would prefer that the trial be
5 which imwes to the benefit of your client, even 5 on October 30th,
6 though your client now 1s a net wirmer, is still 6 THE COURT: 1 £old you I'm not going to do
7 heing targeted to recover those funds, he has 1 that today.
g miltiple defenses, but no affimative clains because 8 THE MMAN: And the Conservator's deposition,
9 affirmative claims are being proceeded in emother 4 any -~
1 lawsuit brought by the same person you're litigating 10 THE COURT: No, sir. Those depositions need
1 with now. In fact, one could say that you're taking 1 to be taken with regard to availability and not with
12 so mach time for him with this that he can't do that. 12 who goes first because it really does — this is not
13 MR, KREEGER: 1 think he had a duty to do that 13 like two parties in a automobile accident, and T want
14 first. That's my personal view. 1 to hear what you say happaned before I tell you what
15 THE COURT: Do what? They're doing hoth, 15 T remeber happening, '
16 They've been running similtaneous. BAs a metter of 16 MR, HOEN: I was trying to make the arqurent
17 fact, originally, this was set for trial this year, 1 of who qoes first, I apologize if T wasn't clear.
18 but they've expanded the case now.  They're now — 18 THE O0URT: Well, let's put it this vay, just
19 originally, they were only seeking money against 19 50 we have an understanding, T want to make sure your
20 Avelling and Bienes with regard to solicitations with 20 client understands this, whatever funds are recovered
21 Barbara Felley and his work here locally, but now n by the Conservator to ke disbursed to partners,
22 they've expanded the case, which now pushed it to 2 including your client, is reduced by what it costs
23 “ancther trial docket, to say that, well, actually, 3 the Conservator to do that. So, if yon need to take
2 you were at the very heart with Madoff and the schems | his deposition, I assue it's going to be narrowed,
25 in Wew York. And they're borrowing from Picard's 25 because T understand typically every party has a
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1 right to depese the cpposing party, but I'm assuming 1 QOURT CERTIFICATE

2 that in good faith you have s_pecific questions and 4 STATE OF FLORDA:

3 you want: to know his position is prior to trial, and 3 COUNTY. OF ERCHARD: 5.

1 I think that's reasonzble. So you can't prevent him !

5 from taking the deposition. I would ask, I'm urging ? 1, GECEFREY L. COLLIFICWER, a Shorthand
b both of you in the spirit of just being professioml b Reporter and Notary Public in and for the State of
7 and cooperative, for your own benefit, because you're t Floride at Large, o herchy certify that I was

8 meking, otherwisz, you're making each cther's lives b authorized to and did stenographically report the
9 mach more difficult than it needs to be, because 4 foregoing proceedings and that the transcript is a
10 that's usually the way it works out, and mine, to try 1 true and complete record of my stenographic notes.
11 to work together as best you can on these remaining 1 I farther certify tht T am not a relative,
1 disoovery Lssues. liz enployee, attormey or counsel of any of the parties, nor
13 Okay' Anything further? b am T a relative or employee of any of the parties'
1 IR, HiN: Ho, Y?ur fioror. H attomey or counsel cormected with the action, nor am I
13 THE, QOORI: Rnythlng forther? b financially interested in the action.

16 MR. IREEGER: Yes. 16

17 THE, O0JRT: What. 11 Witness my and official seal this 19th day of
18 MR. FREEGER: I'd like them to agree that 18 Septenber, 2014.

13 they're going to let me know within the next day 19
20 whether we have a settlement. 20
il THE COURT: I think they should be given more 21
22 than a day. ' by)
23 MR, KREEGER:. They've had the financial 23
24 statements since — 24
25 THE COURT: I'm not going to do that, I would a 25

1 never do that, I would ask them to respord as. soon

2 as they reascnably can,

3 T don't know what Mr. Von Kahle is doing

1 today, Mr. Kreeger. This is not his only matter.

5 MR, KEREEGER: Be has had this -

3 THE COURT: Mr. Kreeger, that's unreasonable.

7 That recuest is rafused, Respectfully, refused. I

8 am asking they do the best they can to respond to you

9 as quickly as they can. That's as muich as I will do.

10 MR. KREEGER: The reascn I ask was the oniy

11 real issue —

12 THE COURT: Mo, you can tell him that

13 outside. That's not for me.

1 MR. RRERGER: ALl right. Okay.

15 THE (CURT: Professicnals will be able to

16 commmicate like that with each other, 2nd 1'11 tell

17 you, you do not want me to refer you to the Bar cn

18 this behavior. You don't want me to do that, Please

19 don't urge e to do that.

20 Have a nice day.

21 (THEREUPCH, THE HEARTHG WAS CONCLUDED AT 11:09 &.M,)
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